10.

NWZ CAROL STREAM
s\\.tf.% Park District

Board of Commissioners - Regular Business Meeting
910 N Gary Ave
Carol Stream, lllinois
Room 120

April 22, 2019
7:00 pm

Call To Order

Roll Call - Pledge of Allegiance
Listening Post

Changes or Additions to the Agenda

Consent Agenda
All items listed are included in the Consent agenda. There will be no separate discussion of
these items. Members of the public may petition in writing that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda.

A. Approval of Committee of the Whole Minutes: April 8, 2019

B. Approval of Regular Minutes: April 8, 2019

C. Approval: Quarterly Treasurer’s Report

Discussion Items
A. Quarterly Recreation Report
B. CSYFA Sound System
C. Glenbard North Turf Replacement
D. Weekly Happenings (oral)

Action Items:

Closed Session
A. Sale of Lease or Property, Section 2(c){6)

Action pertaining to closed session

Adjournment



Carcl Stream Park District
Board of Commissioners
Commiittee of the Whole
April 8, 2049
6:00pm

Call to Order

Commissioner Sokolowski called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.

Roll Call/Pledge
cf Allegiance

Present: Commissioners Powers, Bird, Sokolowski and Jeffery. Commissioner Del Preto
arrived at 6:04. Commissioner Jaszka arrived at 6:25. Commissioner Gramann was absent.
Staff: Executive Director Reuter, Directors Bachewicz, Hamilton and Rini.

Discussion

Re-Commissioning Report

Executive Director Reuter introduced Mandeep Singh, Vice President of Operations at
ECube, to present the Re-Commissioning Report. Mike Stefanic was also present to answer
questions. The geothermal system was originally commissioned in 2012-2013. Many of the
points presented this evening were also included in the original report ECube provided to
the Park District at that time. Commissioner Powers pointed out the original report was
never distributed to the Board.

In the Spring of 2017, the District contacted E Cube to re-commission the system after a
leak in one well was detected. There were 31 wells originally; the one that leaked was
isolated so we are operating on 30 wells now. Staff should regularly monitor the system
using BAS trend logs. The above ground pumps were not running efficiently so the
programming was changed so only one pump runs at a time. They are now operating
smoothly.

The Climacool Heat Pump is designed to be a highly energy efficient system to heat and
cool the air. The building automation and mechanical systems need to work together in
order for it to be efficient. Commissioner Sokolowski asked if it is working properly. Mr.
Singh replied that adjustments are still needed to smooth out the automation system.
Commissioner Powers noted that Module 2 has had problems since the beginning. Mr.
Singh noted we replaced one compressor in 2015. If that presents as the problem, we may
be able to get work completed under warranty. The work tickets need to be checked.
Commissioner Powers asked if the problem is the pressure sensor or pumps. Mr. Singh said
the system is proprietary to ALC. They are the only ones who can work on it. If the sensors
don’t work properly, the pumps won’t work properly either. The bypass valve is proprietary
to Imbert. They need to adjust the heat pump compressor time delay set points to a lower
value. Staff will need to continue to monitor and adjust the set points until satisfactory
operation is achieved.

When evaluating the Space Comfort Controls, the fitness center and first floor office areas
create the biggest challenge. Both areas are served by the same air handling unit. It is not
working efficiently because the geothermal pump can only handle water heated to 130
degrees. When our outside temperatures are lower than 30 degrees, we are using the
boiler system to heat the building. Rather than having the water heated in the boiler run
through the geothermal pump, we need to bypass it during the cold winter months. This




will allow for the hot water to properly control the fitness and office areas. Commissioner
Bird asked if we need to have two separate air handling units. Mr. Singh thinks by using the
boiler in the winter and bypassing the pump, we can achieve satisfactory resulits.
Commissioner Del Preto asked if we bypass the pump for five months, will it create other
challenges at the end of winter. Mr. Singh said it should work like your home air
conditioner; after the winter you get it serviced and it works fine through the summer
months. The chiller pump kicks in when the temperatures rise above 80 degrees. It should
be automated to increase pressure in the system.

The Ventilation System in the pool area has been an issue because there is not enough
fresh outside airflow. As a result, chloramines stagnate and cause corrosion. The vendor for
that system is Dectron, which maintains proprietary equipment in the pool area. Mr. Singh
recommends an architect evaluate the system and recommend better ventilation to allow
for 100% outside air operation for maximum ventilation. A quick fix would be to add return
air grills in the northwest corner and bring ducting from the south east grill to ventilate the
dead zones. There are dead zones in the pool equipment room and the locker rooms as
well. The exhaust fans need to be diverted to the other end to rebalance the airflow. An
alternate approach may be to install a new roof -mounted fresh air intake on the north end
of the space and a new associated unit heater. Mr. Singh highly recommends a design
engineer should evaluate the overall issue and present an engineered solution to all for
100% outside air operation for maximum ventilation.

Commissioner Sokolowski asked if we got what we paid for. Mr. Singh emphasized that
when this system was designed in 2010, it was new technology. We have learned so much
since then and the technology has improved. It could have been designed and engineered
better. Our system now is very close to working properly and the District needs to keep
working with our vendors to insist they work toward system efficiency.

Commissioner Powers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Commissioner

Adjournment
Bird. Voice Vote taken. Motion passed 7-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm.
President
Brian Sokolowski
Secretary
Jim Reuter
April 22, 2019

Date



Carol Stream Park District
2oard of Commissioners
Reguiar Meeting
April 8, 2019
7:00pm

Ca!l to Order

Commissioner Sokolowski called the meeting to order at 7:08 pm.

Reli Call/Pledge
of Allegiarice

Present: Commissioners Powers, Bird, Sokolowski, Jaszka, Jeffery and Del Preto.

Commissioner Gramann was absent.
Staff: Executive Director Reuter, Directors Bachewicz, Hamilton and Rini.

Listening Post None

Changes 1o the None

Agenda

Consent Agenda | Commissioner Powers made a motion to accept the consent agenda. Saconded by

Commissioner Bird.

A. Approval of Committee of the Whole Minutes: March 11, 2019
B. Approval of Regular Minutes: March 11, 2019

C. Ratify March Bills
D. Approval: Ordinance No. 531 Park District Surplus Property

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Bird: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye Commissioner Del Preto

Motion Passes 6-0-1

Commissioner Del Preto made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by

Commissioner Jeffery.

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Powers: Aye Commissioner Sokolowski: Aye
Commissioner Bird: Aye Commissioner Jeffery: Aye
Commissioner Jaszka: Aye Commissioner Del Preto: Aye

Motion Passes 6-0-1

Discussion Items

A. Quarterly JEM Report
Director Bachewicz reviewed the services provided by Jeff Ellis Management (JEM)

during the first quarter of 2019. There were five audits conducted during the first
quarter; it included one ‘save’ which did not require the guard actually entering the
pool. The child was floundering next to the wall and the guard simply bent down
and scooped her up. JEM attended the Job Fair and reported they are in good shape




for the coming summer session. JEM has taken over cleaning the FVRC men’s,
women’s and family locker rooms and hallways. Commissioner Jeffery noted a few
concerns, which have been reported to JEM and have been addressed.

. Accreditation Cost Estimates

Executive Director Reuter reviewed the cost associated with obtaining the
Distinguished Accredited Agency Award and the anticipated costs to obtain CAPRA
certification. The cost for staff hours was not included because they would be
incurred in any scenario. The CAPRA certification is more intense than Distinguished
Accredited Agency. It is also more prestigious as only nine other Districts in the area
hold the award. Commissioner Powers said that similar to the Accredited Agency
review, could offer some important suggestions and helps staff develop
professionally. Commissioner Jeffery agreed, going through this process, we learn so
much and improve even more. Commissioner Bird thought the Gold Metal was the
highest award. Executive Director Reuter explained that having the CAPRA hefore
applying for Gold Metal will help win that award as well. Commissioner Jaszka
agreed it is great for the staff to go through the process. Commissioner Sokolowski
asked if the time we spent working toward the Distinguished Accredited Agency was
worth it. Executive Director Reuter said yes, everyone is very proud of the award.

C. Weekly Happenings (oral)

¢ Commissioner Del Preto was at Woodridge Park District over the weekend
and noticed their Fitness Center was very similar to ours. He also said it was
nice to have the name recognition for our Carol Stream Youth Soccer
Association.

= Commissioner Sokolowski asked for an update on Veterans Memorial Plaza.
Executive Director Reuter said the electric is going in, the mason is
scheduled to work on the wall and the monuments are being carved.
Excavation is next, followed by concrete. Much of the work is dependent on
the weather but we are making good progress. May 17 is the deadline. We
have some trees being donated and we are looking at other sources for
landscape materials. The ribbon cutting is scheduled for the morning on
Memorial Day. The Parks staff came up with an idea to clean the asphalt
that was stuck to the bricks we removed. They rented some wet saws and
scraped all that asphalt from over 1,500 bricks so we can reuse them at the
Plaza. It was a great idea that saved the District a lot of money.

Action Items

A. Approval: Amendment to Refund and Withdrawal Policy

The Refund and Withdrawal Policy was first updated 18 months ago to remove
refund loopholes. It has resulted in a significant reduction in refund requests. Staff
has noticed however that credit applied to the patron’s account is often going
unused. If the unused funds can’t be returned to the patron because they have
moved, it has to be sent to the State of lllinois as unclaimed preperty. The proposed
amendment changes policy to issue gift certificates to patrons when they must
withdraw from a program. Commissioner Powers asked if the gift certificate is a
liability. Director Rini explained it remains an asset because the customer already
paid for it and it is on them to redeem it when they sign up for a new program.

Commissioner Jaszka made a motion to approve the updated Refund and Withdrawal
Policy, which is a part of the District’s_Financial Policy, within the Fees and Charges Section
effective April 8, 2019. Seconded by Commissioner Powers. Voice Vote. All in favor. Motion




passed 6-0-1.
B. Approval: Benjamin School District 25 Invoice
Benjamin School District submitted an invoice to the District to pay our share to

repair the roof and parking lot at Evergreen School. Executive Director Reuter
emphasized that the partnership between us mutually beneficial. Director Rini
added that District 25 gave us advance warning in 2016 about the planned roof and
parking lot so it was budgeted. Commissioner Bird asked what other things we
would be asked to help pay for. Executive Director Reuter said these are the big
ticket items; anything else they ask us to share the cost on would be small.
Commissioner Sokolowski agreed that the Evergreen gym is important to us for all

the programs we run there.
Commissioner Bird made a motion to approve a payment of $70,812.50 to Benjamin School

District 25 for the District’s portion of repairs to Evergreen Gymnasium roof and parking lot.
Seconded by Commissioner Del Preto. Voice Vote. All in favor. Motion passed 6-0-1.

Closed Session None

Action Pertaining | None
to Closed Session

Commissioner Powers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Commissioner

Adfournment
Jeffery. Voice Vote taken. Motion passed 6-0-1. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.
President
Brian Sokolowski
Secretary
Jim Reuter
April 22, 2018

Date



T 20p*J31eND 1sT-HodaY Jainsess | ALIRMEND\6T0T Hoday Jainseal\1HOdIY S, ¥IUNSYIYINN

’I_l

gununoddy 13 adueuld Jo udpualuIadng ‘DEWNIS BSI]
UOoIleJISIUIWPY 13 SdUBUIS JO J03I3JIQ ‘IUlY NS :woa4

SJBUOISSIWWO) YJBd puUB 2311IWWOo) 9Iueul :0] pajuasaid

Ja14enY 1414
610Z ‘T€ 49qwa23Q bujpug 1034 [0St
yiodoy siainseai] Ajjerienyn

v

JOLIISI(T I B

/
WV3Idls do~_<u“}



z 20p iHEND IST-LOd3Y Jainseas| ALISLEND\6TOZ H0daY Jainseas [\ 1Y0dIY §,4TYNSYIUL\:IN

II_I

'9L6'7SY'T$ 2Je 3|qe|ieae sJejjoq [eude) (210

"Japenb 3sa1y J0) @2uewsoiad [eidAY Sisiy] O

"1edA 8TOZ Ul LTH'TH9S JO 9seasdap Japenb 1suyy
e 0] Ajqe.oney sasedwod s1y1 (91T /S JO aseasdap e $103}j21 ddue|eg pung Sunesado ayy ul adueyd (qLA) 31eg-031-JB3A Y1

Anjiqor

441 bunybiy x buinng
upny Y’®Y UO0IIDAII3Y/U0IIDIIIBY
voId Y%y a1w.iodio)/aipiodio)

:9pNjaul spuny 3unelado yZT'8kyS Sem Yyolym 810z
jo Jauenb 3sui4 ay3 03 Ajgesoney sasedwod siy| "059TS6$ S! spung SunesadQ |je 1o} duejeq puny Suipua Japenb 1s4y3yy o

"sJe|jop Juawade|dau g siedas pue ‘|eyded ‘spaadosd puoq
SY3 30 S3uejeq 3y ‘spuny 3sn padliIsal ‘Bunesado ||e sapn|ul SIYL *£ZS 9T p$ S| 92uBjEg pUN PAUIGUIOD JOLIEND 1514 9yl e

"puny aje10di0) BUO Ul siejjop BYy3 pjoy pue p1olal [lIm Inq ‘puny Aq ,AA3), 03 palinbal
135 S13LISId YL "puny 31e40d40) 3y3 Jo 1ied se paliodad aue (JYIN| pue ‘Aujiger] ‘Upny ‘void ‘Buined) spuny Asejpue ay] e

"san|eA pajlpne juasaidal saouejeq puny Suluado ay) e

V DY) 07 19Jay douejeg pun4 juaiin)

‘610C ‘T€ 42qwiadaq
Juipua JeaA [edsy jo Janienb 1511y 3y3 Joy 1OISIQ ded Wealls [oie) 31 Joj 1Iod3y SiaInseal] A|193eny ay3 sl Suimo||oy ay |

PLYSIQ Ied

WVY3IJdLs 10dVD

A0
2\



(uL'zy) ¢ :9auejeq Bupeied( uy ebueyn
0s9°LS6  $ :@guejeg pu3 puny BugjesadQ 98L‘EL1L$ - 206'268$ S! pund ejeiodiog peuiquog soy jobiel
992'€Z¥’L $ :0ouejeq Bag puny Buijeledp
8161V V2L | €8L618 _ €69°G5L _ _
Bju ey e jgspJad | 000'00L $ | sueidsed | ee0'zrL $ VN -656'0.$ -186'95% -268°L$ -9v8'2$ | sueid Jod VIN 819289 $ seoueleq jebre)
L16°265 $ | L9t'Li6 E Spun4 pauiquic)
1€0'p0S€ §| - $1 - $]60c€2z $]82k'66L°L $[00000L $|OL0ZLY $ | 2Se8el  $]S95¥sv $ | 26108 $]s6e'88  $]0SC $Josv'oo  §](G18'92) $[196'C0L $]600699 S seoue|eg Buipu3 pejebpng
\¥S'92Y § foLLczs $ :aduejeqg pung paulquogd QLA
R E I e
125'9ev'y § | 9.6'vSv'L $808°8  §[G6v'6lz ¢ | zca9zzt 000001 § [e6sii8s $ | Zevel S lelivee §| - $ - $| - $] - $] - $|sveve ¢ |s980sy  § aouejeg pund d1A
- $| - s| - s - 8| - s - s - s - | - s| - $| - sl - sl - 8| - 8| - 8| - $ JoN Jequisoeq
V25'92v'y § | 926°Sv'L ¢ [808'ss ¢ | Gev'ele $ | 2zceozz’t ¢ | ooo‘oor ¢ |eszuss ¢ |izver ¢ |envse ¢| - $1 - $| - $| - $] - $[sveve ¢ |s9s‘osy  $ 0€/11 @duefeg pung
- $| - $| - $| - 8| - s - s| - sl - sl - s - $| - sl - 8| - s - 8| - s - $ 1oN JoquisnoN
lzg'ozr'y § | 9s6'vSh'L $[808°68 ¢ | sev'6rz ¢ |zes‘oze’t ¢ |oo0'oor § |eszzes ¢ |izver ¢ |ennwse 8| - ${ - $| - $] - $| - $[sve've ¢ |s9soty  $ LE/0} @ouElRg puUng
- $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $ - $ - $ - $| - $| - $| - $| - $ 1eN Jaqojo0
Lz'9zv'y ¢ | 9s6'vSv'L $[808's8 ¢ | gev'6lz § |zes'oze’t  $ | o00‘00L § |eszzes ¢ |izver  $|enwse §| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $[sve've $|s980er ¢ 0¢/6 eduejeg puny
- $| - $| - $| - $| - $1 - $! - $| - $ - $ - $ - $ - $| - $| - $| - $| - $ JON Jequisidag
bze'ozv'y § | 9/6'vSv'L $|808'68 ¢ |sev'6lz $ |2es'oze’t ¢ |o000'00L § |eszzes $|izver ¢ |envvse ¢ - $| - $| - $| - $( - $[sre've ¢ |s9sosy ¢ 1€/ @duejeg pung
- $ - $1 - $| - ${ - ${ - $1 - $| - $ - $ - $ - $ - $| - $| - $ - $| - $ 19N 1snBny
bZ5'9ey'y § | 9J6'vSv'L $ [808'G8 ¢ | sev'6lz ¢ | zes'9ez’t  $ | 00000k § |esszse $|sever ¢ |evse ¢| - $| - $| - $| - $[ - $|Ssveve ¢ |s9s‘osr  $ L€/L @dueleg puny
-s-w.w.»-w.w-w-w-w.w-w.w-w-w-w-ﬁ 1oN Ainp
lza'ozv'y § | 9s6'vSv'L $|808°G8  § | Sev'6lz $ | Zes'oze’t ¢ |ooo'00k $ |esszes $|izver ¢ |enivse s - $| - $| - $ - $| - $|sveve ¢ |s9s'osy $ 0€/9 9duejeg pung
.ﬁ.w.w.w.w.w.a.ﬁ.w.a.m.a-a.a.a.w 18N sunp
bes'azy'’y § | 9.6'vSv’L §[808'S8 ¢ | Sev'6lz ¢ | 2es'9ez’t $ | 000'00L § |essizse $ |lever ¢ |enivse ¢| - $| - $| - $| - $1 - $|svZ've ¢ |s98‘osr  $ L€/G eduejeg puny
.w.w-w.w-w.w-w-$-$.w-w-w-@-w-w-m 1oN Aepy
bes'9ey'y § | 9J6'vSt’) $[808's8 ¢ |seb'6lz § | 2es'9ze’t {00000k § |esiuse $|zevzr 8 |erivse $| - $| - $| - $| - $] - $|Sveve ¢ |s9sosy  § 0¢/p eduejeg pungy
- $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $( - $1 - $| - $| - $) - $| - s - $| - $ 1oN [udy
les'oey'y § | 9/6'vst’L $|808's8 ¢ |cev'elz ¢ | zes'9ez’t | ooo'or §|eszuse §|izver ¢ |eivee | - $| - $| - $| - $| - $isveve  $|c9soer  $ L€/ edueRg puny
(oo0'8le)  $ |21 $( - $ |(g88) $ [(esv'se)  $ - $ |(66L'6) ¢ |6sszLl) $|1ee  §| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $1oey ¢ |(oeL221) $ 1oN yosepy
L2SYPiy § | 6S9'vSKL $| 80868 ¢ | vBe'0zZ $ |sgeiesz’t ¢ | 000'00L ¢ | ese‘oes ¢ | 9se'veL ¢ | cos0se $] - $] - $1 - $| - $| - $|[rre'68 $|g6s'809 ¢ 82/Z @duejeg puny
(286'a8L) ¢ |(Leg'oe) ¢ - $ [(eaz'oy) $| - $| - $|22¢  $|eos'r) $|esiz) $| - $1 - $! - $] - $| - $ | ozL ¢ |(zss'sz) ¢ 1N Aseruge4
805°0¢6'y $ | 0l2'i6Y'L $808's8  § | sbi‘scz $ |s8z'zez’t ¢ | 000'00L $ | iviiec § |ssezel ¢ | eso'ce $] - $| - $| - $| - $| - $|ceze8 8Ll $ 1€/1 doueleg puny
(6z8'0)  $|zeL'LL) $| - $] - g - $| - $ |68s'2) $|zve'o9 $]oszc  §| - s - $| - $| - $| - $]986h ¢ (sl $ 18N Aenuep
8E€'100°'G § | Z00'c0S} § | 808'SE  § | ivi‘iez § | S82'TSZ'h § | 00000 §|oce'eee § |ovozer ¢ |csceve ¢ 26218 $|00L'sS8  $ seduejeg puny
9y0'zeL | €scereE $ 162778 $ 618655 § Bujuuibog | Asenuep
Z¥ ONN4 GEANNd | vEanNn3 0¢€ ANN4 62aNNd | S2aNNd 0C aNpE | crania
IV1IOL 4340102 |N3ITNIFHSYO| TVLIdvD anosg HSVO OM¥M| 934 J3dS | uo :
61/1€/Z) Buipu3 Jeay |eos)y - 18penp isi
aouejeg pund juaiing
(v peyo) Jo13sI@ Nied weang jose)



€ J0p*JaMeNY 1sT-1oday Jaunseal] AleLenD\6TOZ 1oday Jainseas 1\ 1O d3Yd S YIUNSYIYL\:IN

I_I

"8T0C pue /10t o Jauenb 1su1y 01 Ajqesone} sasedwod
1auenb siy) -a3ep jeyy Jayje synsa. asedwod 03 1s3q Si 1 910j3J3Y1 £ T0OC Ul ue8aq anuaAal uonessisal Jo jessjeq ©

'9IUBNSS| pu0q B U33q sey aJay) ssajun sAnesau AjjealdAy si aouewsopad sauenb isuy o
(£T8VLS$S) St spuny |je Buipn)pul 3duewiopad 38U Ja3JeND 15414 o

"8ouew.opad 19U aAIlsod Juediyiusis aiow e 198.e1 (Uoiea.daY 40 21e40d10)) spuny Suijesado
49410 pue ‘saouejeq Yluow ¢ utejuiew palasie) ale (yIi4 ‘4YINI ‘UPNY Y1) spuny unesado awos ‘1ou SAneSaU e Ul 3 nsal |Im
pue umop juads Ajjeuorjuaiul ase (spaadoid puoq Alleaydads) spuny [enided ajiym * s198.e3, Jo sjeos awes ayy 9ABY SpUNy |[E 10N e

"S|B103 3yl Ul papndul d.e siejjop uollealdal [eads pue ‘(siejjop 1salaiul g puoq) 3dwaxa-ded
‘sie|jop |ended ‘siejjop Sunesado ‘a105813Y1 — SANNH TIV 104 sjej01 @duewopad 15U pue asuadxa ‘OnuaAal sapnjpul Lodal sy e

g 1Y) o3 13Joy SANN4 11V — uosiiedwo) AjyiuoAl — sasuadx3y pue sanuanay (Q.LA) @18@-03-13

JIOLIISI(T IR B8
W <.m_ d ._.omn—._VO—x <mu “\\b



(g 1eyd)

61/1€/Z) Bulpuz Jea) |eosi - Jepienp 3s|

1-g ydein 0} spuodsaiiog - SANN4 TV

(£18'v18) $ - $ - $ - $ (£18'v28) ¢ |(000'8LE) $ (186's8L) ¢ (628'0L) $
6LL€ZI'L g - $ - $ - $ 6LL'€z9’ L $[cel’6L9 $ €88°L€S $ soLziy  §
£0E'8Y0°L $ - $ - $ - $ €0€'870'L  $]zELLoe $ ge8'she $ azZ'ive ¢
LBE'SLT $ (£28°'299't) $ 999'68.°C $ £££'658'C $ (g82'¢9/)  $ |(ve0‘z8e) $ (zeL'iez) ¢ (8L9'z6L) 3
¥96'09L'€L  § 196'910°9 $ 16£'865C $ Z0L°L¥EE § o0Lg'26L1 $|eviozs $ 899°0/S $ 60,005 $
GG6'GL6'EL  $ 8CL'6YE’L $ 150'88€'s  $ S£0°202'9 $ 6zL'1e0'L  $ | e0L'vre $ ozs'ece $ Leo'sve ¢
(00s'z88) $ (850'65E"v) $ veQ'8SY'Z $ 651742 § (re0‘266)  $ |ses'cor) $ (lzo'zie) ¢ (6r9'08L) ¢
0909l ¥l $ ZLE209°G $ €16°2€6'C $ v92'eL9'c § Li6'6¥6'L  $ [ €065 $ 21v'v89 $ 816905 $
095'085‘€L  $ LTS zAl $ ve'o6e's ¢ 220'8v6's $ Lc6'266 ¢ | zoe‘ase $ 96L'LLE $ eecg'sce  §
(69z'262'L) ¢ (2v€'09Z'v) $ £6eLrL'L ¢ £.0've2T $ (88€'8LS) ¢ |(6S8°LLE) $ (Leg'628) ¢ sgog'ezl S
geL'eer'rL ¢ LEY'695°S $ 62v'L.6C $ €£6°'262€ $ G00'6.6°L $[e6vLL $ 1GE'V.9 $ 661286  §
625'920'cl ¢ ¥80°60€’L $ zz8'vel'y ¢ 900°2€5‘'s ¢ L19'09%'L  $ | £€9's0¥ $ 028'vre $ cov'oL, ¢
(Z1£'8€6) $ (£10'616'E) $ GiG'P2S'L $ 09Z'L6E'2 $ (ve1'ees) ¢ Joes‘ivL) $ (e28's0e) ¢ (18€'L8) $
692018l  § ¥0€'86L°G $ L6182 § gel'clze $ oLe'ollz  $[160°269 $ 01£€99 $ €06SS. ¢
166°122'€L $ 162'6.2'L $ z6v'908'y  $ 866'709'S $ 9/1°'186'L  $ | L1Z'6VS $ ocv'ige $ ¢ze'vi9 ¢
(ees'eer'l) ¢ (1z0'zve'e) $ ¥6L'e8l  $ €60'068'L $ (6se'a8L) ¢ l(ssv'esy) $ (zzL'sv9) ¢ 6LZ'6L6 $
812'866'GL ¢ G05'9/9°G $ L92v0vy § 05112 $ £18'60.'C $[ecste6 $ 981696 $ osl'ev. ¢
S89'P0S' YL § v8y'ree'z $ 190885y $ £€29'190's $ 816'02s'c ¢ | v80'zes $ s90'0z¢ $ 69¢'899'L ¢
LSEZY8'E $ (962'65€'Y) $ (8£0'21L2°2) $ 002'zzZ'L $ v2s'169'6  $]1092ve9'el  $ (b6Z'8Z8L) ¢ (2ve'vLL?) §
szh'ese’ze $ 6.0°5509 $ v16°62.9 $ 256'856'C $ 08v'685'9 $[195°986°L $ 029'0¥0C $ 01L£295C $
9/1'62z'9z  $ ¥82'G69'L $ 9e8'290't ¢ z69'18L'Y $ v00'L82'9L $|oLe'lzo'st ¢ o9ze'ziz $ 89y $
(szo'czl's) $ (5L5'cz0'2) $ (svi'Lge) ¢ (6es'cle)  $ (925'v05'L) $ |(8€2'086) $ (ovl'ses) ¢ gsgorz ¢
168°/8v'6L $ ¥e€ioL'g $ Lze'zeey $ €80°G/GY $ €15'816'c  $[vozeseL $ /117Z%6 $ 1E1'e6  $
9zg'vog'oL ¢ 028°2€1°L $ 9Lv'LS8'e $ rYSL9EYy $ 186'€10°L  $ | 9z0‘c62 $ L6912 $ 066'c0S ¢
G/G'SZh'S $ £99'vhi'y $ 79L'666  $ (9ge'269) ¢ (967'198) ¢ |(2€9'S51L9) $ (lze'evE) ¢ zov'eoL  §
LOZ' L1y § 825 L8y 3 vaL'zize § 6E0VELY $ evi'ce’t  $[oc6'vze $ 020'80S $ 66vY'06C $
9LLZYS'IL  $ 1612688 $ 8v6'L18'c ¢ €89'0c0't $ €66°'198 ¢ | e6z'60¢ $ 869'8SL $ z96'c6e  $
66.'G58'CL ¢ $£8'90Z°€ L $ (zzo'cer) ¢ 9ee'zsLL $ (6v2'609) ¢ |(¥8:00L'9v2) $ (SL°0SL°208) § v6°10G'8sy $
6.€9/10L ¢ 198°65F°C $ G01L'680v $ 626'€cl’l $ 8.7'c06'L $[9.G06'620°L $ 0Z6ELS6Y $ 00°€ESZiE $
8L1'Z€0vz  § 204'999'GL $ £8y's6s'e ¢ G9Z'9IV'E $ 62.'c62'L $|T6'V08'€8Z $ GO'68S'€6L ¢ vEPES'OLS §
) AKeY s|ejol sjejo} s|ejo s|ejo yolep Arenige4 Aenuep
alA Japenp uyy Jspenp pig Japenp puz JoHenD ISt

uosuedwio) A[(RUGH - osuadXg g onUaAdY (LA
Jou3SIq Yied weang |oded

N
asuadx3y
anuaAay

1©N
asuadxy
anuaasy

BN
asuadx3
EHIEVEN]

1oN
asuadx3y
anuaAay

N
asuadx3y
anuansy

1N
asuadx3y
anuanay

N
asuadxy
anuaAay

1N
asuadx3
anuaAay

BN
asuadx3y
anuaAsy

1©N
asuadxg
anusAsy

6L0C

8L0¢

L1102

9102

S0z

vioz

€L0c

[43V4

1102

0Loz

Fi=EN
Jepusien



¥ 20p*s31enY 1sT-Hoday Jainsess | AJoHEND\6TOZ Moday Joainseal |\ 1HOdIY S,HIUNSYIYI\:N

J

"193pnq [enuue 3y} Jo %66 1B sasudXa YiMm ‘438png [enuue ay] JO %E"/ S| SNUIASI 91e(-03}-4E3A 6T0C
'Sasuadxa pue saNuUaARJ uoneatday [eads pue 1dwax3-de) ‘jende) ‘Sunesado s1o9)jaa ydesSsiyy e

'93U3.3431 104 papn|aul st 8TOT 404 uoiew.ogul dAesedwo) 398png ay3 Jo (%) a8ejuadiad ay sapinoid osje 1 ‘SANNH 11V
S3pn|pul pue 193pnq 0} pasedwod auewload a1eQ-03-1eaA sapnpul ydeld siyl ‘g juswyoenly ui }@ayspeauds ay3 031 Jejiwis

I-g 140Y) 03 1aJay SANN4 11V —133png 0} pasedwo) sasuadx3 pue anuanay (QLA) 21eq-01-1eaA

PLISIJ jred

WVIdLsS 103V D VAN

cc‘
Q




|B31101S1H 8TOT =

TVNLIV 6102

139aNd IVNNNY =

(1-g 1oY))

sasuadxy SONUIAY
P — T S T - -— .« T S—— xm
-328png-————328png.— 000°000°Z$
198png 198png 40 %S°L $0 %E°L
40 %801 40 %66 ~ ‘ mom.mwo.ﬁ ¢
o o SZLTE0T nAn
OTSL6L'TS  6TT'EZ9'TS [e31403sIH 810z QLA 6102 00000075
Q1A 8102 *QLA 6T0C
000°0009$
— 000°000'8$
000°000°0T$
000°000°ZT$
000°000'%T$
LIS'SPEVTS
13oang 000°000°5TS
— 00°000°9T
£08'VLY'9TS
13sang
— 000°000'8T$
SANN4d 11V
6T/T€/2T uipu3 Jeaj [edsid - 191enp 1St
umm_u:m JO 9, se wmcwn_xm 13 9NUBAIY Q1A

1LSIQ Yded Wealls [oie)




S 90p*JaHeND IST-U0d3Y Ja.nseds | AlISMEND\ETOZ Hoday Jaunseal [\ 14043y S, 4TUNSYIYL\:N

J

‘Jeal 1se| Jo Jayienb 3suiy 9y3 ueyl sduewaoad J213aq Ul paj|nsal aAey sasuadxa paseasdaq o
"@duewIoiad aninedau syau AjjedidAy Japenb isay syl ©
(9TT‘2LYS) SI spund SunesadQ 4oy dduewuopsad 1ou Jopenp Isi{ e

3unys ) Sumeq o

14Nl O uoneansy o
Aujigen o Juswade|day g Jieday uoneasday o
Hpny © Juswade|day g Jieday ajesodio) o
VYlol4 ©O 21eusodio) o

:spuny SunesadQ Joj a3uewiopiad 19U pue ‘asuadxa ‘SNUIAB [B31I0ISIY PUE JUILIND S3PN[IUI Ji0dal SIylL e

J uDbY) 01 13JayY SANN4 SNILYY3IdO — uosizedwo) AJYauol — sasuadx3 pue anuanay (aLA) 31eq-o1-1eaj

PLYSIQ JTed

WVY3IdLlS 1T0¥VD

A0
R




828'v6¥'8
0/1'04L'8

65.'ovL‘8
§65°0€S'8

6261198
258'ves'e

28€'8pY'8
A4

895°€6€'8
GZ6'v0v's

£20°8¥€'8
922'€9¢'8

9G2Z'L¥0°L
S11°929'9

6v8°250°'9
206619

6€1'898°G
69%°29L'9

901'921°9
YIv'6EL'9

@ & @ B

& o7

@ &

196png
Bunesadp
Jenuuy

(9 meyd)

uoljea109y - 0Z
'Y uonesidsy - g1

y%Y ajelodio) -

b

SHWIANIgerAIPNY/yOld/Buled :spund Asejiouy Iy % jelodio] - 0

%L LL
%8’ L1

%E'€6
%€ 101

%1'G6
%6'66

%26
%8'96

%066
%866

%966
%6°L6

%€'S01
%0801

%9101
%S0l

%y 104
%¥'voL

%196
%€°66
196png
lenuuy jo ¥,
SHO Wisi

(9L1'22¥) ¢ - $
ory'e0sl $ - $ %L LL
0ee'LE0’L $ - $ %811
cio'zey  $| [(99s'8z0°L) $
16g'6GL'8 ¢ [s6€cz1' § %0'69
€9L'zvo's ¢ | | 0c9v60'L %G"88
rez'oze ¢\ [(lee'sye)  §
1.8°161'8 $| [reLzroz ¢ %L
szi'zig's $| |coz'oe0 L $ %028
szo'vze | l(czzizse)  §
8v6'096°. $| [ Ivo'see’t ¢ %E 1L
€.6'v8L'8 $1 | 21826 ¢ %E'G8
€06'82 ¢ lsiz'soe’t) ¢
99g0Le'8 $| [8szoze’t ¢ %1"9L
69z'68e's $| | 6€0°129  $ %¥'26
(9z6'z2) ¢ | |(z9z'0s0L) ¢
asv'vie’s ¢ [108220T ¢ %L YL
Leg'LeL'e ¢ | ees'zzoL ¢ %L'G8
(oss'orz) ¢ | |wroo'ove)) ¢
682°0zv'L $| [ecg6rrc ¢ %G0L
6e2'0Le’L $| [Se9'zol'L ¢ %G°16
282628 S| |(z81'928) $
zeovl'o ¢ [ol0'216T ¢ %S 9L
618'9.¢'9 $| |zze'o69 ¢ %E"€6
S0.'e8y ¢4 |(8s6'698) ¢
€52 ve's ¢ [i82'219'L ¢ %8'EL
8sy'iev'e ¢ feogv. $ %226
Wwo'val ¢ [Gip'sse) 8
0zg'ees’'s $| [v8L'6091T $ %0°0L
19v'860'0 $1 leie'lse 8 %288
1ebpng
g0l sfelo lenuuy jo %,
aia Japenp uiy SNp pig-is)

’Spunj bujmojfof 84} apnjoU] Sesuadxy 3 oNloAdY [EUCHIEISd0

1G9°0L6

@

€12'502'C
698'GLL'e ¢

@

9vL'8LL $

68L°GYET ¢
GE6'€90'E  $

YEP08 $

908°955°C
0v2'2€9'C

© &

SOp°LSE

9GL°LSY'T
196'808'C

09022

09p°26v'2
0256222

LvE'8SY

(5 44%4
168°085'Z

08'8vE

G89'/¢6'L
68¥'9/2'C

& Al @ B @ Al © B

962°06v

&

vZeTys’l
0z9°zee’e

& &

Z18vey

o>

£96°622°L
6.£'v91'2

&> &

S|eloL
1ayenp pig

%00
%00

%8vC
%6'6€

%Eve
%G'6¢

%v'1e
%6°9¢

%G'Se
%2 0

%L'€C
%8'GE

%0°Le
%8¢

%6'€C
%9'0¥

%0'5¢e
%G 0t

%0'€C
%0'8E
19b6png
jenuuy jo
% 0 puz

6EL'ZYTL $

6,9'G9L°C §
8L8'L0v'e $

19/'022°L $

960960 $
968'09¢e'c ¢

¥9.°0LE'L $

666'€08'L
29/'vLL'e

@

86Z'6£C'L

GEL'BELT
££0'6.€'¢C

680°110°L

891°6.6'L
8G2'066'C

@ Dl @ R

12.'980°L

0/6'8.1°L
169'€95'C

Lo g

$50°'690°L

2Lyl
SIZVLST

yyi'220'L

10L'GOY’L
y¥8°26v'C

088016

L29'6LYL
LGG'0EE'T

@ Bl & R & Al

stejo
ispeny pug

%L LL
%811

%061
%0C)

%861
%9'LL

%L'61
%C' LY

%ELT
%881

%9'L2
%ELL

%61
oadt

%8°'0¢
%L 9L

%t LL
%6°EL

%061
%SGl
19b6png
|enuuy jo
% 1D IS

€-0 ‘2-0 ‘1-0 sydein o) spuodsaiio) - SANNA ONILYHILO

610Z/1€/Z) Bulpuz Jesy [eosid - Jeyenp is)

suosiedwio) A[YJUCH - osuadxg R SonusAey GLA
Jousiq yied weals |oJen

(9L1'zevy  §|(z22'282) ¢ (068°2€L)  $ (6WY'LS) ¢
oary'e0s’L $]€6z'se9  $ 0518y $ €0006€  §
Oee'Le0’t $]|21G6cse  $ eszObe  $ pegeEE  §
(L17'199) S |(6L9'v82) ¢ (eeL'siz) ¢ (S99'1vL) ¢
292'699'L ${ove’'ec $ €€8°0SS $ o06L98y &
Gy8'cz0’L $|lcoere ¢ 669'Gee  $ SeS'vhe ¢
(zze'czs) ¢ |(9zs'e8z) ¢ (e62°192) ¢ (08zz1) ¢
€5v'80L°L $|v09'8€9  $ €0S°L.G  $ ove'ser  §
LeL'ce6 ¢ |es8'vse  $ 012608 ¢ wvsoze  $
(8v6'602) ¢ |(£82'%LL) § (bSL'vZZ) ¢ eov'88L  §
€01'G99'L $]Ge8'6.S § vev'ees ¢ 6sgles  §
gsl'esy'L $]les'sor  $ olz'6ee ¢ sveoll §
(185'902) ¢ J(z22°9¥) ¢ (66£'80Z) $ S6S'SY $
912'/8.° L $]S68'S6S § ¥€SG9S  § 28/Ge9  §
GEQ'08SL $|8LL'BYS $ SELuGE  $ Z8evi9 ¢
(808'ase) ¢ |(osv'621)  § (SSL'222) & €808 $
£20°008°L $|ZLL'9€9 § €Z8°9¥S § 280'/19 §
6lg'vry'L $|Le9'osy  $ 899'6LE ¢ 026299 ¢
(rLo'z0r) ¢ |(v28'692)  $ (166°L22) $ LG8FEL  §
0c0'0L€'t $[849°186 $§ 6LL¥8F ¢ €£e2vOE  §
910'c96 ¢ lcos'Lle ¢ szL'Ziz  $ vBO'sEY  §
(e88'192) ¢ |(zs0'9/2) § (8L9'v0z) ¢ s826Lz  §
G/1°2G2°)L $]812'89S $ 9LL0zy $ zZve'soz  §
262'666 $1991'c6C $ 8609lZ ¢ 620287 ¢
(262'¢91) ¢ |(ze8'v0l) ¢ (8L1'S0Z) $ eszovl ¢
86'120'L $|eviely  $ 60v'€9E § 98.Fve  §
161'868 $]168'80¢ ¢ 16286k ¢ 6vO'LBE  $
(625°222)  $ |(196'G21$) (9r0'612%) 82r'2LL$
86,7211 $[eeL1vr$ €G1°90v$ €16'92¢$
612'266  $|zz2'59z8 901°'/81% ore'66v$

s|eloL HOYVI A¥YNEE3d  AMVNANVP
Jspenp iIs|

N
osuadxy
anuaAsy

BN
asuadx3y
anuaAay

N
asuadx3
anuaAsy

BN
Qsuadx3y
anuanay

BN
osuadx3
anuaAsy

BN
oasuadxgy
shuansy

BN
asuadx3y
anuanay

BN
asuadxgy
anuanay

I°N
asuadx3y
anuanay

18N
osuadxgy
anuaAay

6102

8102

102

9102

§S102

vioe

€102

4104

1102

0L0e

IEEYN
1epusjen



9 J0p i31eny 1sT-Hoday Jainsealj AlJdHeND\6T0Z Hoday Jainsess |\ | HOdIY S, HIUNSYIYL\:N

I'_I._I

"(49quiadag- Asenuer) Jopenb yiinoy ayy YBNoIyy aouewopad 3au Jo Alolsiy Jeah § e sapnjpul 1ySu syruoydes8ay] e
‘(4eIN-qa4-uer) Ajuo Janienb 3saiy 3y Joy aduewIopAd 12U Jo AJ0lSIY JedA G e sapnjoul ya|ayruoydeiSayy e

JeaA |easiy ay) jo suaenb w7 UBNOoJY1 T 3y se ||am se ‘Japienb T @41 Joj spuny BunesadQ Joj aduewlopad | IN 5199|424 ydeas siyy

€-D 1pY) 03 13J3Y (4914enD 1ST) AlOISIH JedA § - SANNS DNILYIJO — 3dUBWIONI 19N

"‘9Juewloysad duunseaw
104|001 Ajuo 3y} paJapisuod aq 10u pjnoys H ‘4eah 03 Jeah wouy Alea s)asie) 198pnq |enuue ay) sy ‘paseq % Aj3ouls st ydeaSay) e

"1apenb 1s11y ayY3 ySnouyy spung SunesadQ Joy sasuadxa pue anuanaJ s303}4a. ydeas siyy

Z-3 upy) 03 i3Jay MoisiH Jeaj S - SANNS DNILYYIJO —398png Jo % e se sasuadx3 pue anudandy (gLA) 91eQ-03-Jeap

"198pnq |enuue ay) Jo %/ /T 1uasaidals pue 9Y7y'€0S'TS a4e sasuadxa gJA ©
"193pnq |enuue 3y} Jo %8 TT 1UasaIdal pue OEE‘TEQ'TS 48 SaNUBAAI LA ©
"spun4 3unesadQ 404 sasuadxa pue anuaAal s}3|4a. pue aayspeasds 8uipadaud ay3 syjuswijdwod ydeaSsiy) o

I-D UDY) 01 13J3y SANNd DNILVY3IdO —133png 03 pasedwo) sasuadx3 pue anuanay (QLA) 21eq-03-1ea

PLISI] 3jred

WV3IdLS 10dVD

X
7\




sasuadx3y

. 123png
193png jo 0 %L LT
%0°61T -
~ 9vv'€0STS
?97'S99'TS  alA 8T0Z
|e31101SIH
8102

1e31101S1H 8T0Z =

SaNUIADY

wipng

133png 10 %8IT
30 %0°Z1T .
2 0EE‘TE0'TS
SY8'EC0'TS QLA 6102
|edli03SiH
8102

PLIISIQ jded wealis [oie)

878'v61'8S
jo8pnyg 0LT°0LL'8S
6102 193png
610¢
SANN4 DNILVY3dO
6T/T€/ZT 3uipu] Jea, |easid - 193ien 1T
(-2 1DY)) 198png % e se asuadx3y 13 aNU3INIY QLA

)

000°000TS

000°000°C$

000°000°€S

000°000°7'$

000°000°S$

0000009

000°000°LS

000°000°8$

0000006

000°000°0TS




6T0C m

810¢

L10C

910C =

ST0C =

6‘108

BLLT

sasuadx3 SaNUANIY

&
()

%0°CT

S
[

%881

%L°61

%E'1C

(z-2 1oy))

AioisiH Jeaj-g - SANNS DNILVHIMO
6T/TE/TT 3uipu3 Jeaj [edsi4 - 193enp ISt
393png Jo % e se 3suadx3 '3 anuandY QLA

121411 Y4ed weaus joie)

%0

%S

%0T

%ST

%0¢C

%S¢




30UBWLIONA 39N QLA - Yip NIY2IST

(zze‘ses)s

(VAR RS

(o1T'21)$

(otT'2LY)$

810¢ {10t 910¢

ST0C

3

(8v6'602)$ (185°902)$

610Cm
810w
L1027 ™
910¢C =
ST0Z = €06'8L9 6T0C 810¢ N.&.N 9102 ST0C
‘vze$ A
SZo'vee 5 \ v@.wﬂz%umw
vsz'ozes - -
TT9'78YS
AioisiH Jeap S - SANNH ONILYHIdO
6T/TE/TT 3uipu3 aeap |edsiq - s191enD Yipy nuy) IST “SA J31eny IST
(£ Leyd) dduew.opdd 19N

1ILIISI] ded Weadlls [oie)

(000'008)$

(000°009)$

(oo0‘00t)$

(000°002)$

000°002$

000°00%$

000°009%




L 20p"J31eny 1sT-Loday Jainseas | AJaHenD\6TOZ Hoday Jaunseal\ 1404y S,HIUNSYIYL\:IN

l!'l_l

‘9ouewJoytad weisdoud jeuonneasdas Suons

"9NUBA3I |BIUSJ JO YyImou3 Apeais panuijuo)

"I33U3) SSaUN4 MIIA UIBIUNOS JOJ UOIUSIAI pue Yimousd diysiaquiaiy
'131U3) SSAULH MIIA ulelunod je sdiysiaquia|y alesodio) uo Suizijende)
‘9duewJoyiad |ejoueul puels uoissauo) Jo Yyimous panuijuo))

:uo 8uisndoy si jjels ‘sassalSoud JedA ayy sy e

SN N

"8T0C ul Ja3ienb swes ay) 03 pasedwod aduewsopiad a|qeioAe) S1O3|431 Jajienb siy) o
'9NUBA3L P3LIB4SP pue UOISISAUOD 19NBAIY /TOT Y3 Aq paldedui) 3sow Ssem pun{ uoijeatdady sy o
*Jaenb 3suiy 3y Sulinp papnppul s3diadal xe} ou ase 33y O

"(619°659) s! (ydsey—Asenuer) pung uoneasday ayj jo aduewlopad 15U JaenD 1114 o

‘Popnput st elep jo sieaA 3y313 ‘PUNS UCNESIIY dy3 Ajuo Jo aduewIOLad 13U pue ‘Dsuadxa ‘@nuanas sapnjaul Lodau siy |

a uoy) o3 13Jay AGNNd NOILYIYI3Y — uosuedwo) Ajyiuoly — sasuadx3 pue anuanay (QLA) 21eq-01-1e3

JIOLIISI(T SIed LW d
W <om d ._.owhh._VO.—“m ﬁnm E



659°LZL

£61°628°S
2G8°9¥6'G

& S|l

6.1'G0L

202'LGL'S
189°968'G

180°CLL

9.V v1L'S
152°'/88'G

92LyL

899'8€4'G
¥6E'€18'S

& AP @ DD & Al

GBE'G

18€°8LL°S
L22'€8L'S

9v6'26

969'62S'S
209°'229'S

& Ay @ R

(610'82)

299'G6€'Y
EV9LLEY

£68°811

¥6.°G28'€

904°182

926°2£5°C

$
$
$
$
0v6'90L'c $
$
$
$
7€9'618'c $

1ebpng
uonesIey
[enuuy

(a weyd)

%9'LL
%C 9L

%86
%866

%8'L6
%9'L6

%¥'G6
%b'G6

%896
%Z 6

%2 66
%626

%2801
%€ 801

%800}
%¢ 00}

%2101
%€E'20L

196png
[enuuy
0% dLA

(619'65) $
182°¢€20')
891796

& &

6€8°022

§98'%29'S
¥02'5¥8°S

& AP

111°86

G92'8r9'S
18E9PL'S

206'12

66£°2LY'S
LOE'PPS's

(c9v'Lp1)

T.6'€6S'S
605°'ov1's

86102

061°98p°'S
689°'905'S

(z12'€8)

025'26.'Y
80€'vL9'Y

106'G6

0€2'9¢€L'e
2928’

0Z1'80¢

¥0.'865°¢
G28'906°c

e | el @ S|l & AH @ R|H @ H||P @ #||h & el

sleloL
aiA
Japeny yip-isy

%00
%0°0

%9vC
%C 9L

%L'€C
%091

%C'TC
%L

%S'CT
%E0L

%0°€C
%L'GL

%€ 6¢
%lLT

%1'€C
%L

%6°Ge
%CvL

186png
luuy o %
20 Wy

(806'99v)  §

ao.v:l$
6LLIYE  §
(L0g°22p)  $

¥28°99¢'L
£95'vv6

(v61'SPY)

€9L'v/2°L
692'628

(¥70°502)

651'86Z°L
SIY'e6G

(992'06¢)

680v.2C°L

(882°918)

sze'eeL’L
LE0CLB

(6¥8°2t)

2€9°658
€8.2°Cey

(920'9.£)

TL6'L16

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
cze'esg $
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
96 LYS  $

S[ejol
J3penp Uiy

%00
%00

%€E'8¢
%S €€

%G82
%ECE

%E’1E
%l'GC

%€ °0E
%162

%6°0¢
%182

%9'LE
%E Ve

%l Ve
%9°LE

%L'VvE
%6'2¢

1e6png
Juuy Jo %
5o pig

090°L€€

S9¥'829°L
G25'656'L

Glelse

7656681

(££0°€0€)

Tr0'L6L4%L

$
$
$
$
6.2°8v9°L $
$
$
$
G00'veY'L  $

(812°04)

828°1SL°L
0111891

(950°0¢€1)

[ATANWA
961°185°L

1£5°68

£59'68€'L
¥8L6L1'L

(2£0°28)

vZr'voT'L
z6£°20Z°L

¥9'6C

9/1'9¢e’L
028°65z'L

e | e ©®© Blln @ S| & Al & S||H

sjejol

1auend pig

%00
%00

%092
%0've

%052
%1€

%S°Le
%S Le

%l'€C
%0°2e

%V €2
%8°0¢

%1702
%8CE

%G'€2
%V'GE

%E VT
%E Ve

1ebpng
Juuy o %
2D puz

'
&

8€0'86Y

$
Sovvev'L $
£05°266°L $
0/6zvS ¢
LSvrL
181v86'L

029765

L16'%€T°L
265'628'L

Sv8°1LS

POP'EEe’)
6vC168°L

680'8EY

698°0€L'L

18G'€es

8188
G69°LIv'L

002189

186°148
z8L'ese’L

299°25y

20€'868

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
0,262 $
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
¥96°0LEL $

s(ejol
Jspeny) pug

%9°L1L
%C 9L

%681
%T 9L

%902
%9°S1

%E 02
%6°€C

%602
%8¢

%8¢
%E€C

% LL
%002

%1°0¢
%Z'¢ce

%691
%602

196png
|uuy Jo %
1O I8

(619'66)  $l(esszil) $ (z06'2) ¢ zv8'09 & oN
£82'¢20') $|865°Ghy $ czzvec § 996'€Sz ¢  osuedx3y
89L'Y96  $]Ooro'cee $ 0zeole $ 808'WLE $ enueAsy  BLOZ
(oge'ivy)  $J(e6L'02) ¢ (e58°'21) ¢ (ce8'e) ¢ BN
£0€°280°L $]080'00y $ /88°09¢ $ OvcOze § esuedx3y
186'Gv6  $§€85'80€ $ S6ETLE $ 6/6'WCE § 8nuaasy  8L0Z
(L9s'ese) s |(er'ezL) $ (€9'26) ¢ (8vi'or) $ BN
006°L6L°L $ |09y $ 826°28¢ $ 0S6'eve $ esuedx3
6€0'816  $|eveoee $ S6Z°062 $ 2Z0Z'26C $ enusndy  /10Z
zi8'szz ¢ J(Lo0'9z) ¢ (220°19) $ 168°2LE $ 1oN
8L9'6oL'L $[€9sZly § 988°06C $ 89179 $ esuadx3y
0Ey'L6E'L $]195'98¢ $ 60862 $ 6S0'G/9 § enueAsy  9L0T
ay'oLlL  $ Hsvo'sy) $ (10L'0L) $ Loz'62Z $ 18N
zgz'oLe’L $|Les'ozcy $ zZev'l6e § 8/2°98€ $  asuedx3
9€2'0Ze"L $}948'2.€ $ 18€'/28 $ 6.¥'GL9 § enusnsy  GL0Z
2e2'e0lL  $l(8ss'8e) $ (G5L02) $ S96°LiZ § 1°N
6.0'802°L $ vvE'Syy $ 1LOL'AGE $ G/G'GOF $  esuadxm
LIE'LLE L $]992°90F ¢ 900°28C $ 6£G°219 § enueasy 10T
886'60L  $ |(zg0'88) ¢ (ge6'0v) $ 200682 $ 18N
Yor'ss.  $[10829¢ $ €08'8ez $ 108°€SL $ eosuadx3y
T6£'G98 S |6LLViZ $ 998'/6L $ 808°T6E $ enueAsy  £l0T
2850l ¢ l(ses'vs) ¢ (gz8'zs) $ 1e6lec $ 19N
€69'vv. $[62.ve $ 160F%vc $ 198°GGL ¢  eosuadx3y
G/z'6v8  $|v02'0Lc $ €L2'16L $ 96.°/8¢ $ onueAeY  ZL0Z
0r8'L0z _ $18s8'vy ¢ (029'92) $ ze9'sez $ 1eN
¥SZ'96s ¢ 186'chc ¢ 8lL8lz $ GGG'eel §  esusdxm
¥60'86. $|6£8'88Z $ 8YO'OVL $ L0269 $ enusAsyY  110Z
s[ejol yosep Arenige Aenuer Jea )
Japenp st Jepus|en

€-d pue ‘z-g ‘}-g syuswydeyy o} spuodsaliod - NN NOILYIHIFY
61/1€/2) Buipu3 Jea |edsld - sepenp is|

suosiiedwo) A[YJUO\ - sesuadxg @ Sonuandy QLA
JolIsIq Yded weang [ode)




20p*4oHeND IST-Hoday Jaunseas | AlaMeND\6TOZ Hoday J2inseal [\ 1H0dIY S, 4FUNSYIUL\IN

||_I

- Uoy) 01 13J3y

€-g DY) 0] 19Jay

Z-d 1oy) 07 13Jay

‘uollew.ojul |9po|A A1anoday 1s0) ayi jo oysdeus e sapinoid 1odal 133ua) 1S0) SIYL e
J3ju3) uo11eaIAY |1el] Y|F — |9POIN A1an023Y 150D

"(12quiadag- Asenuer) sanenb yunoy ay3 yanoays aouewuopnad | N sapnjpul ySu ayj uo ydei8ayy e
"(Yyase - Asenuef) Ajuo sa11enb 1511y 9y 10§ 3dueWIOMAd 18U SBpndul Y3 Yy uo ydesSay| e

‘pun4 uoileasday ay) 1o} dduewaopad | IN s1}ya4 ydead siyy

(493eNnD ¥ -, T "SA 1934eND IST) AIOISIH JEBA G — DIUBLLIOLD 19N
"92uewlopad Jo a8ejuadiad saop os ‘4eah 03 JeaA wouj Asea s3a8ie) 198png [enuue 3Yl SY e

"}98pnq 3y} jo adejuadiad e se pung uoleaII3Y 3Y) J0} SASUAAXd pue INUIAI S}I3|4a4 ydeas siy|

A103sIH Jeap G —198png Jo % e se sasuddx3 pue anNUIAIY 1 -0}-JedA

"}98pnq |enuue ay3 Jo %9/ T S1UasaIdal /87 EC0'TS 246 sasuadxa QLA e
"}98pnq jenuue a3yl Jo %z 9T sluasaidal pue 89T ¥96S S| SNUBAAI QLA e

‘Pung uonea.d3Y By} 104 S3SUIAX3 pue INUBAL 21ep-03-1eaA aY) $103)}31 pue ‘}33yspea.ds Suipadasd ay3 syuawidwod ydess siyy

T-g 1oY) o3 13Jay

aNN4d NOILV3IYD3Y — u.wm_u—._m JO 9% e se sasuadxy PUE 3NUIADY 91eg-0)-1ed A

JOLI)SI Ied %W
WV 3 h.mﬁfvomm <n~u E



sasuadx3y SONUINIY

108png 193png
40 %Z°9T 30 %T 9T

198png 138png jo
30 %6'8T %9°LT

Ls6'sveg  89IT'VI6S

[edui0isiH 810z JLA6T0C

LOE'L80'TS  £8L'€T0°'TS
[ed1I0ISIH 8T0Z QLA STOT

|1e21103SIH 8T0C »
WNLOV 6102

198png |enuuy =

€61°528'S$ 758°916°S$
128png 1w3png
6T0C 6T0¢

aNN4 NOLLY3dO3yd

6T/T€E/ZT Buipu3 Jedj |easld - Jauenp ISt
193png JO % e se sasuadx3 '3 anuanay qlLA

(1-a 1oy)) 121ISIQ Yded wealls [04e)

000°000°TS

000°0002$

000000°€S

000°000°v$

000°000°S$

000°000°9$

000°000°L$




610C =

8107

£L10T =

9107 =

ST0Z ®

sasuadxy S9NUdAIY

%91 %C9T

%9°LT

%681

%6'ET

AioasiH Jeax- - SAONNS NOILYIYIIY
6T/T€/ZT 3uipu3 Jea, |edsiq - 1934en IST
198png J0 % e se asuadx3 3 aNuaAdY g 1A

(z-g uoy)) UISIQ Yied Weans [ose)

%0

%S

%07

%ST

%0¢

%S¢

%0¢€




6T0Z =

810t =

L10T ™

910C ~

ST0Z W

610C

| 810z || ‘10z |

otoz || stoz |

(t98‘cL2)$

(619'6S)$

LTT‘86S

(eot'LyT)$

(619°6S)$

T06'TLS

vSYOTTS
610¢ 8102 L10¢C S10¢
6£8°022$ 8'sees
9dUBWIONA] 19N QLA - Y3y E.___.ﬂama‘ : }|._m..u‘ @Wﬁ%@ﬁmﬂ@wﬂ\ %
AoO3sIH aedp g - aNN4d NOILY3HD3IY
6T/TE/TT Buipug Jea, |easiy - 1814eny IST
9Jduewlojiod }aN
(€-a Hey))

ISIQ died Wedlls |ose)

(000‘00%)$

(000°002)$

000°002$

000°00t$




(Lov'y)

88991
182°091L

(£15°2)

@ A||H

&

LLS291
86665}

(922'2)

®© A

A
020'691L

(z1£°9)

Lo

195661
6vZ‘L61

AR

@ P

ev'ell
689'vzZ

G/6'0€

@ Ao

&

18891
95861

© B

}eppng
eat %13
{enuuy

(¥-a 1eyo)

%6°0C
%E'2E

%E L6
%826

%8
%126

%0 €6
%t'6L

%88
%S89

%688
%484

19bpng
lenuuy
10 % QLA

9zl

&>

yév've
0zLLs

Lol

280°8

&

Liv'epL
€61°9G1

& O

120’8

&>

121'8p1
8v2'951

& P

(€89°¢E)

&>

661'G81
918161

P A

GlZ'L

&>

ZvL'est
1G6°€S1

& B

¥65°L

&>

196°9yL
091°¥S1

© P

slejol
ata

Japeny yip-is)

%00
%00

%L1Le
%0°2€

%162
%¥'62

%Z'ST
%l°€C

%1 °0¢
%G L

%9°0¢
%ECL

1ebpng
{uuy jo %
O uy

‘pajuswaldwi Bununoaoe snuaasy paussRQ JON SANOY - 8L0Z % 2102

x
SIS02 |Ie 8pN|oul 10U pIp SesuadX® 118jusd }S09-|In & Se pazIubooal 194 Jou sem (el] |3 - SL0Z 8 ¥10Z 26
1S9JON
. $ - $ . $ 9zz'/L $1€09C $ 9¥Y $ IvL'OL § 18N
B $ %00 - $ %00 - $| %60z [vov've S$|1L99¥L $ L¥ETL $ c6vZ $  osuadxgy
. $ %00 - $ %00 - $1 %ecze |0zLVS $|¥92LL $ 218'9L $ 6£9ZL §  enusAsy  6L0Z
veL $ ¥S $ (Lo2's) $ sev'cl $livi'e ¢ sov $ 6888 $ BN
bp'0S $| %62l [6860c $| w%ecz [isr8c §| %sez [vehse $|iezwr § 9ocoL $ 869 ¢  ssusdxg
90Cls $| %ecel |evoiz $) %0z |esses S| %sie |esoos $lziesr s zocL § 2v9uL $ enusnsy  810T
(8£92) ¢ (£199) ¢ 10¢ $ 6L0°LL $]1€19C $ pS9°L $ €629 § BN
soe'zs $| %Lz [vovee §| %oz [sivoe $| %eiz [rveie S|viLer S ceowt $ Sv2'6 ¢ esusdxg
1996y $1 %62k |zs601z $| %Lz |veroe $| weer |oos'sy ¢lozici ¢ secor § sevol ¢ snueasy /102
(z60'0) $ (cz1'98) $ (855'92) $ 060'GE $]6SH'L ¢ (99027) § 169'se $ 1oN
S9e'0s $| %06l [zegue S| w%ssz [12808 $| %eec [revov $|zicst $ 66L9F § 09zwL $  esuadx3
2wy $ %6°0 80L'h  $| %2k |eieve $| %9cr |1esie $fieeoL ¢ eesvl  § iS66y §  onuoney 910z
(vgz'9z) $ 90l  $ (z1z'6) $ 1b9'se  $ ]899 ¢ /82 $ z6L'6z $ 1eN
olzes $| %vel [evsiz §)| %90z [ove'se S| %0sz [vveer $]9svrr § €999r  § 90zz) ¢  esuadxg
oe'sc S| %o 092z $| %eLL |vevor $| wese |ieses $|esiozs eevil $ 86e'ly § enuaney  GL0Z
(89¢'02) $ ¥69c  $ (00L'21) $ 192y $loee’L $ gcL'z ¢ €682 § 1BN
cer’0s $| %L 18281 §| %90z [o98see S| %oz [Zover $|reoSt S £8v bl $ 6ze'el §  esuadxg
vo0vz §)| %sh lswwzz §| %buL |82z | weer |seese ¢|iee'zz s zzo'ol $ cTzor ¢ enueAsy 10T
196png 1ebpng 19bpng
sjejoy Juuy Jo % s|ejo] |uuy Jo % s|ejo| Juuy jo %, s[ejo yotep Aeniga4 Aenuep les\
JSUenp Wy | nopie [Buenppig| o puz  Lieuenp puz| noast Jspenp is| lepusje)

[3POW A19A028Y }S0D/183UBY }SOY - 4B}UBY UOIERAIIBY [1ed] YT

6L/1L€/Z)L Bulpu3 sesp |easiy - sapenp sy
suosuedwod A[YJUOY - sosuadxg @ SonuoAdy (LA
Jousiq yied weang josed




6 20p*1a1enD 1sT-Hoday Jaunseas) AJaLienD\6TOZ Hoday Jounseal]\ 140d3Y S, YIWNSYIYL\IA

li_l

‘sjuswAed asay aew o3 palaa) aJe s1d192a4 Xe} f2)nNpayds 1qap 4N0 YMm dul| uj aue suswAed 9sayl e

€1'84S°6TS 4800 ©
00'S/9S$ @800z ©

*€T°€9C°0TS 8ule10} Japenb 3511 ay) ul apew asam sjuswAed 1sa133u) pue puogom| e
:spuog

‘(stuswAed puoq Joj paniadal ale saxe) U3Ym) Sujwil JO 1|NS3J B OS|e S| DUBULIOLD
"UMop juads Ajjeuoijusiul aJe siejjop jeude)
"Puny (pa1d1iysal) asn |edads e s| uonealday jerads

nan-ui-yse)

(1uswade|day = Jieday [eyde) pue) jeude)
15a431u| 3 puog

yseD suplom

uoli1easday |eads

:spunj uimoj|o4 3y} 40} souewopad sapnpaul Jioda siy |

O O O 0 O

EFY T XJWEIED] uosiiedwo) Ajyjuo — sasuadx3y pue sanuanay uoneasddy |enads / 1dwax3z-de) / jeude)

JOLIISI(T IR B8
WVay F.mﬁ_wvoﬂx <Am .\\}ﬂ




(LoL'z0L) &

€/9'6L1 $
zi6'91 $
Gzzion s

€10°109°6  §

z6L'eee's  $

(bG2206) &
68L°126'G §
GEY'890's  $

(¥62'129'1) ¢
058'29r'9  $
955 LY8'y  $

(G1z'219) ¢
€06'66V'G $
889788y ¢

(809°02€°L)  §
291’892 §
SsL'ele’e ¢

0

106’250 §
9£9'296'L §
2€6'GL0'6L §

ll

6L8°0pE'EL
£00'888'  $

8167 5

gvr'eal's ¢
SLELLLLL §

8S1'169'€L $

6sscrey  §
L12'ee6'LL

aviol
alA

(3 ueyd)

T@pnjou] spuiny JduieXg-de) 3 [eIdes

isausul 9 puog - 0
nery utysen - gg
reyded - zy 9 p¢

uonesloey [ersds - 6z

JoU3SIq Yled wealg |oJe)

6102/L€/Z) Bulpug tes jedsiy - ssjienD isi

- $ - $| [Gozzol) $ - $] [oszol) $leee'se) s (se0'8r) ¢ (1ee'sl) ¢
- $ - $| [<co611 $ - $ €296l  $[eesEr § €cL'es $ 20Lzz $
- $ - $| el $ - 81 |e'9l $|sio'e $ 9£9's $ Lzl $
(£50°'6£9'C) $ | |s006.8°L $ 928°267'L $ v6L'2L9°L $| Meoevzy)  §lsivze) $ (666'GL)  § (pSB'OL)  $
795'€68'c $1 [6z1c6e $ LIZYLEL $ €2028L°L $ ¥2TeL $ [ €066 $ ozs'sl $ 6lLSYL 3
205'vS2Z $| |ssrzLee $ 160°208'2 $ L12'66L'C $ 088'L $ | ssy $ 9z8'c $ 99g'c $
(zz1'ELp'E) $] |esoorsL $ 982°04L $ 866'€00°L $1 [erzeer)  sleooozl) ¢ (8zg'oLl)  § (9/8°7) $
6.1°09G°€ $| [veezes $ 989°818°L $ 89122671 $ 8is'ive  $feev'ozr  § viezlL  § ci1B $
2601 $| |ew'esee $ 1168862 $ 9911852 $ S08°2 $ | ver $ 9807 $ g6Z's $
(ez1'c0g’e) $] | 6569901 $ 0.8'719 $ 0LE'CZ6 $1 [ovr'soe) ¢ lzze2€1)  $ (ego'sol) ¢ (s8LGe)  $
06E7E9E $] [veo'ozo'L $ 9£8°208'L $ yE6'€611 $ zoe'cle  $[e992€L  § ¥E60LL $ 00€GY $
19Z°'1€¢ $1 |essz80 $ 90L'22¥'2 $ reLIY'T $ 29v's $]96 $ 1sZ's $ gl $
(562'€19'2) $| |osr'esLy $ 0Lv'ez8 $ 296°1GL°L $| |(ess'see) ¢ (@oiioL) ¢ (Giv'26)  § (9s6'6zL) ¢
1707T12E $] [oosves 3 960'€0¥°1 $ €007.0°L $ veo'sce  $[10z10L  § 9226 $ ai'oer ¢
752'859 $| |1e6266'L $ 905'922'C $ 596'622'C $ (RS $ |66 $ zoe $ 1y $
(vS2°162°2) $| J(o9z'gs) $ £L7'600°L $ £96'8€8 $ 6vv'0sL  $|(696'622)  § (896'2L¥) ¢ 988’898 ¢
G0.'865'S $| [osoveL 3 1GZ'8ELT $ 2ov'zeT’L $ 6v¥8'606  $|lev'sse ¢ cocsly ¢ €90CEL &
LG6°90E | $| |wseset $ £09'vL'e $ G9E‘1LL0'Z $ 862'920°L  $ | zsv'ss $ 68 $ 6rr'000'L $
(z61'c10°E) ${ |GLrozte) ¢ ZrLis'oez'ol ¢ €16'LE1 $ 86G'860°01 §$ | v€9'v06'EL § (£0£'955°L) $ (€6L'6v2'2) §
0r8'509'e 31 [voczcow $ 2EV'669°9 $ 786'6LY'L $ 0sy'612's  $|€8%0v'L $ 00S°96S'L $ 2.0852Z $
619265 $| |sveosr'L $| |eve'sesa ¢ GS6°2L9'L $ 886°21€'GL $ | L05'60€'GL $ 6L $ ¥8z'8 $
(zze'261°0) $1 lerzios) $| lsez'ses?) ¢ | |(ees'zgzL) $| [evoerz't) ¢ losL'voz) ¢ (8zg'oes) ¢ (6z6°2) $
SZETYI'9 $] [sez'coe $| fescieey $ 226'621'E $ 8ee19z'L $|ovo'soz § Lovles ¢ o068z $
166'9v¥ $1 |986¥78L $ 1 | rzo'o9s'L $ 6Z€'Lv8'L $ S69°glL $ | 108 $ €8 $ 196'9L $
LPO'pLE'S $| |sor'er $| |ecz'zzr'z) ¢ [oos'vzi')) $| |ees269) ¢ lsvzole) ¢ (coz'vvy)  § (L6rzy)  $
1v1'69LC $| [ro8'6zr'L $ 0¥8'696'S $ 6£€'892'C $ 106102 $f811s  $§ 119%%KL $ vol'sy $
88£v80'8 $| |szeeirL $| 1zoo'zpsL $ 6£8'erS'L $ €9L'e $ | zvw $ sov $ zZ16'T $
90€£'GOLv1 $| lrev'sze) $ 98Z'vSy $ 96 LY $] Jozrz8e) ¢ |(ovi'oss)  $ (bOL'€R)  $ pl0'992  $
£80°058 $| [sesece $1 [seeze0’t $ 852 70€ $ 08982,  $|ecz1'886  $ /8568 $ 02605 $
ege'slo'st ¢ |voLier $ v22'L87'L $ pLLGYLL $ ois’ive  $|ecoel $ e8r'e ¢ see9le  $
sjejo) sjejol alA s[ejor s[ejoy HOYVYIN AMVNYE3d  AMVNNYP
Japenp iy Japenp pig JleH 1s114 Japenp puz JajenD 3si

BN
asuadx3g
anuanay

18N
osuadx3y
anuaAsy

BN
asuadxgy
snuanay

18N
asuadxg
anushey

18N
asuadxg
anuaaay

BN
asuadxg
enuaAay

N
asuadx3y
anuanay

1oN
asuadxg
anusaey

1N
asuadxg
anusaay

38N
asuadxgy
anuanay

6L0¢

8L0¢

L2102

9102

SLoz

vi0Z

€102

(4374

1102

oLoz

1BOA
Iepusje)



ot 20p"J33enD 1sT-Hoday Jainseas] AjIsHeND\TOZ Hoday Jainseal]\ 14043 S, HIUNSYIYLNN

I._I

'S9|nNpayds
129fo.4d pue spasu Suipuads ‘Ad1jod JUSWsaAUL s dMISIA 2Y] ‘suolieyiwl] Aloiniels Yyiim aul| Ul pajnpayos aJle SJUSWISDAU] e

%66C°0 SeM ZT(Z Ul pau.ea 1sa1aul Joj d5eIaAR SAIRINWND Y|
%TTT'0 Sem ETQT Ul pauJea 1sa131ul J0) d5eIdAR SAIIRINWND BY |
%0CE'0 SeM $TOT Ul pauted 1saialul Joj afelane aale|nwnd ay
%E0P"0 SeM ST(Z Ul pauJea 1saia)ul Jo) 98elane SAIIR|NWND 3y |
%¥705°0 Sem 9T(OZ Ul pauJed }saialul 104 a8eJaAe aAlle|nWND 3y
%€80°T Sem /T( Ul pauJed 1saiajul J0j a8eJane aAleInWND ay|
%666°'T SeM 8T(7 Ul PauJed }sa133ul Joj afelane aale|nwnd ay|
*S9NUIRUOD S3UIUIED 1S313}UI UI 9SEAIIUI DAIIRAIISUOD Y "%EZ T S| JaLienb 1541} ay1 Bulinp pau.ea 1saJajul 98eIaAY e

O O O 0 0 0 ©

"sjuswalinbal umop-puads Aq paiinbau se spuny pinbry paJapisuod ase yaiym
‘spung Ainsea. | pajesapa4 0} paliaysuely uaaq SABY Spuny ||y "48)ienb 3saiy 3yl ul sSuiuiea Juawisaaul [euded ou ase 219yl e

134 [eDS1) JUBLIND Y} 10§ SIUBWIISIAUI § 1013SIG BY3 4O AJRWINS e S| Jieyd ayl

41Dy 07 13J5y 8TOC |edsl4 10} SIUdWISAAU|

OLSI sjred by

WV3IdLlS 1T0¥VDO




[spundg sjueqiiin/s 4/d] uiewsi syoaloid [eyide) 10y PEeRIPULRI

siefop Jurid Ajuo 18107 1equiancn Suunp uads SiE{op [eul] BNSS| PUOY S311BS 107 310N )

(4 1ey))

%EYTC 10
Qa3AI3D3Y GINDI/A31S3ANI % SAe § jeiided pinby sspnpul
1s3u33u4 IDINVIVE
1en3dvY 6107 AalA 6102
09°€6Y'IC S | T6TST'YOZ'Z S $ IDNVIVE ANN4 + TYLdYD TVLO0L
%082°C 6I/TD $ JUDIO SUIDIUOD
ESTUY'T $ T6'TST'I9T § %08z¢C (¥/4-$ pinbi1) spuny suequid| 610zZ/1c/c
umo sSe gouejeg
LO'TZO0Z S | O0'000'Ev6‘T S SAN3IVEISIANI TVIOL
L9TTIT'S S 00°000'GL6 S %OYI'T 61/10 luswadejday/ueday (eyol] ¢ ¥/y
Q3AI3D3Y Q31S3ANI vy Wy3L SJUIWISIAUL JuIWIdejday/ieday jepde) vind
¥53193u4 3IDNVIVE
|enY 6107 QLA 6102
Ov'806°vT S 00000896 S %OIEZT 6I/TD [(,5Bulnes,) aouejeg pun4] 1sniL sioulj|l je101| ¢ asnuy siouyy
Q3NN Q31S3IANI vy TRETY SJUDWISIAU] duejeg puny ISNJL stouljy
$CESER T IDNVIVE
[env 6107 Q1A 6T0T

8L/1€/2) Buipuz Jea ) [eosiy - sepiend yip

SjUaWSOAU|

JouISIq Yled wealg [olen)




11 20p 3Ny IST-HodaY Jainseas) Al1sLenD\6TOZ Moday Jainseal |\ 1404y S, HIYNSYIYLNIN

I'l_l

"SJUBWIAA0.LdWI JO} IDUBNSS] 1GaP UO dduel|ds INPa
€ 03 Spun4 Juswiaoe|day g Jieday |euoiiesadQ ay3 Woly paliys Suiaq sJejjop aNUSASI PauIed ay) 4o [e303 Suluun. e SRETTEN S

D 1upy) o1 13Jay Jieday 3 Jieday |euonesado

JIOLIISI(T JIed B
W <om .| howﬁH._VO—”z <Am “’”



610293 | s0'1zE'sES 86°915'E EV'SSET £8°485'2 | sz'8Se'ZY | 00°£05°z | 87225’z | so'esc06 | 00000'sz1 | serssow 00°000's | 05°20¥'0z__ |s102/18/21
saunupuatxg|ios gsz's! - - . - . ico'seT's) - - - - SIMIpUdxg
sanudnay| 5T5T0TT - . - - - 00'805 8450611 - 0550t - senusAay
810783 | 69°06587€ | - 86'91S'E ET'SSET EB'Y8S'L | STBEE'TL | 0O'SE8'T | 8L LIS'L | L8%EL°(8 | GOOD0'SLY | SLLOTE 00°000°8 | 0S'£0v'0Z  |8TOZ/IE/2L
6471 I6L-21 06£-21 19421 | 09T | wS£-T1 | £S4-2T7 | &vi-Tn 8vL-Z1 SEL-TT 70£-Z1 | 00L/€TH-TT
EOTN ST VTECRETY amd OWDD | WHSEIW | DML | dAADD | Ss3uld | 1004 J8Ad |5iEiusE WAS| InL NES | abieuping 6t/15/8
“SU0ISSIIVOY | ~5UOISSIIUO] | -5u0ISSAILC) | - jeude) | - jeycied |- jenden |- jende) /v¥olLL80 - jedde) /virsD | wesBoig ety
~jeside) - jeyde) -ende)

(9 1ey))

juawade|day/iieday jeuocijeiadQ uojieaiday

PUIS|Q Yiegd Wesls [oie)

6107 83 | STSPI'vE

0S°£E8°pY o0'seg’y | sezisve |evoz/is/zy
SPinMpuBINg c 5 < sainpuadxg
sanuasay| 10°800°L 05££0°€ 00o8E 157085 SanURNRY
810783 | vi/c2'¢8 C0'008°IY | 00'SIS'y | 5Z2Z6'CF |BI0Z/3E/21
CENTT | vzeTr | oxxett
s{e3oyl Aewiung | sied yieg | jessuan 83/%8/E
£ acepday i3 30 sv

uswade|day/iieday |[euonesadg |eisuan

PUISIg NiBg Wiealls [ode)

6T/1€/ZT 3uipuz Jeay |easid - Ja31enp ISt

13S1Q Kjied wealls jole)

spun4 juawade|day 1 sieday jeuonyesado



.6‘

NWZ CAROL STREAM
§/4 Park DistriAct Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Renee Bachewicz, Director of Recreation
Dates: April 22, 2019

Discussion: Quarterly Recreation Annual Report
Agenda Item #: 6A

Director of Recreation will present the Winter 2019 Quarterly Recreation Report. The
presentation will be on PowerPoint and will provide an overview of operations for the first
quarter.



</

[

N

WA

N\

7

CAR

Park District

OL STREAM

Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Renee Bachewicz, Director of Recreation
Date: April 22, 2019

Discussion: CSYFA Sound System

Agenda Item #: 6B

Staff has been asked by the Board to provide the history, alternatives and
solutions for the usage of the Sound System at Glenbard North High School by
our affiliate group Carol Stream Youth Football Association.

2018 History

2 weeks where the sound was louder than normal.

1 week where the wrong microphone was used.

During the 2 weeks of sound louder than normal weather was warmer.

These are the only complaints that staff was made aware of. If there were others, we
were not informed.

Met with new CSYFA president, Ted Dost, to go over rules, expectations and issues
during the 2018 season.

Alternatives

Glenbard North has a set volume for all programming.
Glenbard North has a set microphone for Park District use.
CSYFA trains volunteers on proper use of the PA system.

Solutions

SOD to go out to Glenbard North to do weekend checks on the PA system, plus provide
phone number.

Recreation Attendants are present during all usage of CSYFA.

Do not allow football usage of the sound system.



W CAROL STREA M
§\.0./4 Park DiTstrict Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Sue Rini, Director Finance & Administration

Date: April 22, 2019

Discussion: Glenbard North Turf Replacement Agenda Item #: 6C

The Park District’s partnership for an artificial turf football field with Glenbard High School
District 87 was originally signed in January, 2009 to a term through December 31, 2023. Since
that time, the Park District has shifted both youth and adult recreational activities to the
facility. It has allowed for more effective and economically efficient service of each entity’s
shared patrons, and reduced staff and material costs that would have been necessary for
grass field maintenance.

The Districts have been in regular communication regarding the condition/future
replacement of the turf. The School District team and representatives from Field Turf met to
evaluate the turf. Consensus is that the turf should be replaced in the summer of 2020.

Supplemental Information:

e District’s original turf contribution $600,000 including storm water,
engineering/design was $675,239.

e Budget estimate for all-in replacement cost is $510,000; CSPD share $255,000.

¢ Field Turf is registered with a state purchasing cooperative, no bidding required.

e Funding set aside in Capital R&R $($350,000).

¢ IGA contains language addressing replacement, continuation of partnership, as well as
termination of partnership.

Staff brings this to the Board for discussion and confirmation of the direction for a continued

partnership.



13JUIAA - 98esn ON

1Pquadeq

1891004 192208 A9QUIDAON
11Eq1004 [1Bq1004
pue |jeqio04 Se|4 [9AR. | /192008 3SNOH-U|
194900
eqloo 19200
|leqiooA 12g1004 S 601004
pue ||eq1o04 Sej4 [9ARIL /192205 ISNOH-U|
118q1004 FERRS Jaquividas
||eqi004 [[eq1004
pue |[eq1004 Sej4 [3Ae] /192208 SSNOH-U|
sn3n
lleqa004 snanv
||eg1004 192006 [9Aed| |legioo4
pue |jeqio04 Se|4
Aint
||leqioo4 Sej4 yon pazijin 1oN
aunf
95s0a0e] 13220€ |3AR. | /193205 (319ejieay usym) 192208 193205 [orel]
pue |[eq1o04 Se|4 3SNOH-U|/a55040€7 assouoe] [9ARI] /192308 3SNOH-U|
Aepy
35504087 1323008 [9ARJ| /1392205 (a19e)1RAY UBYM) 192205 ——
pue |jeqio04 3e|4 9SNOH-U|/assoa0e] 9ss0JJe |9ARI] /13220 SNOH-U|
Jady
3ssoude 132006 |3ARL /192205 (319etRAY UBYM) 132208 133305 [AEAL
pue |[eqi004 Sej4 3SNOH-U|/355040€7 35504087 J2AR. [ /192008 SNOH-U|
yasep
lleqioo4 Sej4 13 - a8esn oN
Areniga4
J2uIpn - 98esn oN
Asenuer
193Ul - 98esn oN
Aepung Aepinmyeg Aeprig Aepsiny) Aepsaupa Aepsany Aepuoiy yiuopy

pay = a8esn oN

an|g = adsd

puD a8esn - pjald 4] YLION piequaln




b Board Memo

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Jim Reuter, Executive Director
Date: April 22, 2018

Discussion: Closed Session Section 2(c) (6)
Elk Trail Recreation Center Discussion Agenda Item #: 8A

The roof inspection at Elk Trail Recreation Center revealed it is in bad shape. Several weeks
ago, staff discovered some water dripping from the ceiling tiles. As no further water was
discovered, staff attributed the leaking to ice dams caused by the extreme weather.

I contacted Board members individually just after the last Board meefings to explain that
more water leaks were discovered, and that they were much more significant than those
previously identified. Repair is now necessary; it is not something that can be avoided. With
Board approval, Staff is moving to issue bid documents for the roof repair; costs could be as

high as $100,000.

The roof repair was identified as one of the larger items in the master deferred maintenance
plan for Elk Trail Recreation Center. With this current development, and some other
questions that have been raised by board members, staff is bringing the future of the Elk Trail
Recreation Center before the Board for discussion.



